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Thank you ve1ty much 601t the o 
Envl1tonmental A-6-6e.-6-6ment 601t the ,A,,,~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Valley Wlld Ho1t-6e. Gathe.1t. 

to comment on the 
Go-6hute, Ante.lope 

Enclo-6e.d l-6 WHOA'-6 Jte.vle.w 06 the. ARCMP that -6uppo-6e.dly wa-6 
»coo1tdlnated" wlth thl-6 p1topo-6al. The. context 06 each l.& hlghly 
dl.&tu1tblng. 

The Schell MFP and the Well.& RMP »a1te de-6igned to p1tovlde a 
61tamewo1tk 601t 6utu1te management 06 the public land.& and 1te-6ou1tce-6 
con-6l-6tent with legi-6latlon ••• » 

Page 2, pa1tag1taph 3 
The Antelope Range -CMP 6a1t exceeded the . _p1topo-6ed 

unde1t the land u-6e planning and i-6 lllegal ~n it-6' 
context; he1tea6te1t the ARCMP i-6 not glven any legltimacy. 

Page 2, pa1tag1taph 4 . 

ac.tlon 
pJte-6ent 

What data doe-6 Elko Vi-6t1tlct have that -6epa1tate-6 out ho1t-6e·· 
u.&e 61tom cow u-6e? Voe.& the. Elko Vl-6t1tlct have utlllzatlon 
-6tudle-6 that -6how ove1t the allowable u-6e 6acto1t, and l6 -60 doe.& 
the g1tazlng -6y-6tem allow 601t the anallzatlon 06 the -6pecl6lc. 
066e.nde1t? 

Page 2, pa1tag1taph 6 
Voe.& the BLM p1topo-6e to 6ollow the Ll-6t/Watt ln.&tJtuctlon 06 

u-6lng the cu1t1tent level.& 06 live-6tock and monltoJting? How c.an 
the BLM lgnoJte p1tevlou-6 Jtange data a.& be.lng lnadequate to Jteduce 
llve-6toc.k numbeJt-6, but u.&e the -6ame data to 1teduc.e wlld ho1t-6e 
numbe1t.ti? 



1n 4Umma~y, 1 could go on, but WHOA i4 wea~y 06 playing the 
game4 BLM appea~4 to enjoy. 1n4tead 1 will enclo4e 60~ you a 
copy 06 a lette~ keceived okom M4. Spang 4ega4ding the ARCMP that 
wa4 4Uppo4edly 40 clo4ely coo4dinated with you4 di4t~ict. My 
conce4n4 and the majo4 0laW4 in that CMP have not been add~e44ed, 
40 4ega~dle44 06 the 4e4t 06 the plan; WHOA cannot 4Uppo~t the 
lnclu4ion 06 that document, no4 do we buy you4 d44Umptlon4 6ok 
the 4emainlng wild h044e he~d U4e a4ea. 

Mo4t 4ince4ely, 

Vawn Y. Lappin (M44.) 
Vl~ecto~ 

cc: David A. Ho4nbeck, E4q. 
Boa4d 06 T~u4tee4 


